(1759-1833): Charte vom Rakonitzer Kreise des Konigreiches
Boheim, Prag 1821, 1:240 600 {(enlarged to 1,4, width 455 mm,
height 360 mm, cut}. Collection of Maps of the Ingtitute of History
of the Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic, Prague, sign.
A-3157. Reproduced according to the original.

Map No. 3: Slany and Its neighbourhood on a special map of
the Austria-Hungary from 1881, Spezialkarte von Osterreich-
Ungarn, 1881, Section Raudnitz und Jungfernteinitz, Zone 4 Col.
X., Kladno und Schlan, Zone 5 Cal. X, Wien 1881, 1:75 000 (Photo
1:1, 1 section - width 570 mm, height 450 mm, cut). Collection of
Maps of the Institute of History of the Academy of Sciences of the
Czech Republic, Prague, without any signature. Reproduced
according to the original.

Map Sheet No. 2:

Map No. 4: Slany and its neighbourhoed on so called First mi-
litary mapping. 1764 - 1767, manuscript map, coloured, 1:28 800,
Section 89 (Photo 1:1, width 630 mm, height 420 mm, cut).
Osterreichisches Staatsarchiv, Kriegsarchiv Wien, sign. B IX a 92.
Photo Osterreichisches Staatsarchiv, Kriegsarchiv, Wien.

Map Sheet No. 3:

Map No. 5: Map of the town of Slany created by road-keeper
Karel Jefabek in 1838. Title: Situationsplan der frelen Schutzstadt
Schlann aufgenommen in dem Maf3stabe 1 Wiener Zoll = 12 Klftr
von dem k StraBenmeister Karl Gerzabek. 1838, drawing on pa-
per supported by canvass, coloured {damaged on edges), width
1850 mm, height 1800 mm (diminished}. Historical Museum in
Slany, Inv. No. 3531. Photo P. Vychodil.

Map Sheet No. 4:

Map No. 6: Obligatory imperial copy of the stable cadastre of
the town of Slany, 1840, lithography, coloured, 1:2 880 (Photo 1:1,
2 sheets, 1 sheet width 658 mm, height 526 mm, cut). Central
Archives of Geodesy and Cadastre of Prague, sign. B 2/a/C 6996.
Photo P. Vychodil.

Map Sheet No. 5:

Map No. 7: Map of the Domain Smetno and Slany, Undated
(about 1840), paper, colour drawing (damaged), without scale,
width 1030 mm, height 1030 mm {diminished, cut). State District
Archives in Prague, collection of Smeéno Manor, inv. No. 2631.
Photo State District Archives in Prague (M. Klimes).

Map No. 8: Silhouettes of Libovice, Tufany and Bysei. Detail
from the previous map No. 7, enlarged section. State District
Archives in Prague, fond of Sme&no Manor, inv. No. 2631, Photo
State District Archives in Prague (M. Klimesg).

Map Sheet No. 6:

Map No. 9: The royal town of Slany. Geographical and
Regulation Map. Slany 1901, paper, coloured map, width 700 mm,
height 600 mm, without scale (diminished). State District Archives
in Kladno, office Slany, collection of the Archives of the town of
Slany, collection of maps, without an inv. No. Photo P. Vychodil.
Map Sheet No. 7:

Map No. 10. Slany - town of good Palaba batteries. Orientation
Map. Undated (1930s), paper, coloured map, 1: 2 880, width 1100
mm, height 700 mm (diminished). State District Archives in Kladno,
office Slany, collection of the Archives of the town of Slany, collecti-
on of maps, without an inv. No. Photo P. Vychodil.

Map Sheet No. 8:

Map No. 11: Aerial view of the town of Slany from 1938,
Enlarged. Military Topographic Institute in Dobruska, Centre of
Aerial Pictures, sign. 4034. Photo Military Topographic Institute in
Dobrugka, © GS ACR,

Map Sheet No. 9:

Map No. 12: Basic development map of Slany district. Drawn
by: Technical office for maps of towns, Ing. I. Bene. 1941, paper,
coloured map, 1:75 000, width 630 mm, height 440 mm (diminis-
hed). State District Archives Kladno, office Slany, c¢ollection -
Archives of the town of Slany, collection of maps, without an inv.
No. Photo P. Vychodil.

Map Sheet No. 10:

Map No. 13: Slany on the map of the town from 1943. Schlan
(Slany), 3952, 1:10 000. Publisher and the place of publishing not
stated. (Herausgegeben am Lager: Landesvermessungsamt
Bohmen u. Mahren-Prag, 1943), Photo 1:1, width 810 mm, heaight
460 mm, cut. Collection of maps of the Institute of History of the
Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic, Prague, sign. A-3256.
Photo M. Vojii.

Map No. 14: Slany on the map of the town from 1948.
Orientation maps of towns 1:10 000. Slany, No. 4, Prague 1948
(Photo 1:1, width 650 mm, height 420 mm, cut). Collection of
maps of the Institute of History of the Academy of Sciences of the
Czech Republic, Prague, sign. B-5049. Photo M. Vojit.

Map Sheet No. 11;

Map No. 15: Vertical Aerial View of Slany, 1995 (diminished).

JAS AIR Aerial Pictures, Airport Hosin.

Map Sheet No. 12:

Map No. 16: Oblique aerial view of the historical centre of
Slany, 1995 (diminished). JAS AIR Aerial Pictures, Airport Hosin.
Map Sheet No. 13:

- Picture No. 9: View of Slany from the northwest. According to
original drawings of Jorise Hoefnagel (1542-1600) from the 1590s.
Probably created by his son Jacob Hoefnaget (1575-1630) and prin-
ted in the illustrated edition of Civitates Orbis Terrarum, the sixth vo-
lume of which was published under the title Theatri praecipuarum to-
tius mundi urbium liber VI, 1617, p. 26, height 163 mm, width 460
mm (diminished). An individual sheet (Louny and Slany) from the
collection of the Historical Museum in Slany, Department of Maps
and plans, inv. No. 207, coleured. Photo P. Vychodil.

Picture No. 10: View of burning Slany. Picture of St. Florian in
the dean church of St. Godehard. Anonymous, 1781, oil on can-
vass, height 1695 mm, width 885 mm (diminished, cut). Dean
Office in Slany, Photo P. Vychodil.

St. Florian, patron against fires, interferes for the benefit of
Slany. This is the last known picture of Slany before destructive
fire on 2nd August 1795.

Picture No. 11: Franz, Prokop (+ 1853): View of Slany from the
Prague suburb. 1838, coloured drawing (today lost), according to
the reproduction in the Yearly Book of the Municipal Savings Bank
in Slany, Slany 1938, height 175 mm, width 275 mm ( diminished).
Historical Museum in Slany, increm. No. 41/81. Photo P, Vychodil,
Map Sheet No. 14:

Picture No. 12: Fischbach, Johannes (1797-1871): View of
Slany from the east. Undated {around the mid of the 18th centu-
ry), colour lithography, Vienna, in der Kunsthandlung des H. F.
Maller am Kohlmarkt Nr, 1149, Photo 1:1, height 127 mm, width
185 mm. Private collection of Ing. Jifi Popovi¢. Photo P, Vychodit,

Picture No. 13: View of Slany from Mountain of Slany. Picture
in the shooting target. Inscription: Royal shoocting on 15 June
1873. A. Prligel - burgomaster . Anonymous, 1873, painting on
wood, height 580 mm, width 570 mm (diminished). Historical
Museum in Slany, inv. No. 536. Photo P. Vychodil.

Picture No. 14: Stanovsky courl. Picture in the shooting larget.
Inscription: August Hemerka. Royal shooting on 11 June 1868.
Anonymous, 1868, painting on wood, height 590 mm, width 575
mm (diminished). Historical Museum in Slany, inv. No. 570. Photo
P. Vychodil. Stanovsky court in front of the Prague gate used to
belong to the most beautiful dwellings of burghers in Slany even

before the Battle of White Mountain. This tradition has survived. In
the picture from 1868 Stanovsky court is depicted as a nice seat
of August Hemerka, later a nobleman of Stanmir (1842-1911), an
agile participant of public life in Slany.

Map Sheet No. 15:

Picture No. 15: Christ's head. Bolt in the arch of the presbyte-
ry of the church of St. Godehard, prebably the turn of the 15th and
16th century. Photo P. Vychodil. One of the excellent proofs of la-
te gothic sculpture. According to specialists it dates back to the
mid 15th and the beginning of the 16th century.

Picture No. 16: Dean church of St. Godehard. Photo P. Vychodil.

Picture No. 17: Velvary gate from the view of Masaryk’'s
square. Photo P. Vychodil.

Picture No. 18: Building of the former piarist college with the
Chapel of Engagement of Virgin Mary in Masaryk’s Square. Photo
P. Vychodil.

Picture No. 19: Bubenigek, Jindfich (1856-1935); Entrance
into the church of the Holy Trinity, Aquarelle, 1927, height 560 mm,
width 450 mm {diminished}. Historical Museum in Slany, inv. No.
0-94. Photo P. Vychodil.

Picture No. 20: Bubenicek, Jindfich (1856-1935):
Nedvédovsky house with the Town hall. Aquarelle, 1827, height
565 mm, width 445 mm (diminished}. Historical Museum in Slany,
inv. No. 0-103. Photo P, Vychedil.

Map Sheet No. 16:

Map No. 17: Important monuments in the historical downtown of
the town of Slany. Author and prints J. Smilauer ©, texts J. Zemlicka.
Photo M. Vojit.

Map Sheet No. 17:
Map No. 18: View of the historical centre of Slany. Coloured
drawing. Author and prints J. Smilauer @. Photo M. Vojit.

Map Sheet No, 18:
Map No. 19. Prehistoric and early middle ages findings in the
territory of Slany. Author and processing V. Moucha.

Map Sheet No. 19:

Map No. 20: Slany region in the mirror of the First and Second
Proclamation hook of the Court Rolls 1380-1394, 1395-1410. Map
20a. Estates allocated to the town of Slany at the period of its
establishment. Author J, Zemli¢ka, prints J, Drahckoupil.

Map Sheet No. 20:
_Map No. 21: Rural assets of Slany confiscated in 1547, Author
J. Zemlika, prints J. Drahokoupil.

Map Sheet No, 21:

Map No. 22: Students of piarist gymnasium in Slany,
1808-1832. Author J. Krotilova, prints J. Drahokoupil.

According to the document of the piarist gymnasium in Slany
{State District Archives Kladno, office Slany, collection
Gymnasium Slany} published in the Jubilee Memorial on the
Qccasion of 250 Anniversary of Gymnasium in Slany. Prepared by
A. Krecar, Slany 1908. Numbers behind local names mean the
number of students frem individual locations. It does not cover pla-
ces which were not possible to clearly identify.

Map Sheet No. 22:
_Map No. 23: Slany as an administrative centre. Author
J. Zemlicka, prints J. Drahokoupil.

Map Sheet No. 23:

Map No. 24: Urban development in the town of Slany. Author
J. Krotilova, prints J. Drahokoupil.

Map Sheet No. 24:

Map No. 25: Slany on the map 1:5000. State map 1:5000,
Kladno 5-1, 050651, 5-2, 050652, 6-1, 050661, 6-2, 050662.
Prague, Czech Institue of Geodesy and Cartegraphy 1987,
4 sections {1 section width 600 mm, height 400 mm, cut). Central
Archives of Geodesy and Cadastre of Prague, sign. D 5/7. Photo
M. Vojit.

Blurb:

Picture No. 21: Slany district. Srp, Jan: Okrasni hejtmanstvi
slanské, Praha 1908, 1:100 000 (Photo 1:1, width 570 mm, height
480 mm, cut). Collection of maps of the Institute of History of the
Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic, Prague, sign.
A-4269. Reproduced according to the original,

Picture No. 22: Franz, Prokop (+ 1853): Slany from the north
from Zlonice road. (about 1825), paper, colour drawing, height 380
mm, width 510 mm. Today lest, according to the reproduction stored
in the Historical Museum in Slany (diminished). Photo P. Vychodil.

Back Side of the Cover:

Picture No. 23: Vogt, Mauritius (1669-1730): View of Slany
from north-west. From the work Das jetztlebende K&nigreich
Boéhmen. In einer historisch und geographischen Beschreibung
dargestellet wie solches sowohl an Stadten, Closter, Schldssern,
Herrschaften anjetzo zu sehen ist nebst einer kurzen Lebens-
Beschreibung aller béhmischen Herzoge und Konige, Frankturt
und Leipzig 1712, p. 132, height 133 mm, width 160 mm. Library
of the Institute of History of the Academy of Sciences of the Czach
Republic, sign. C 15161. Reproduced according to the original.
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Titelseite des Umschlags:

Abb. Nr. 1: Stadtwappen der koéniglichen Stadt Slany.
Graphische Bearbeitung P. Tomas.

Ahnlich wie bei zahlreichen anderen mittelalterlichen Stédten,
geht auch das Wappen der Stadt Slany von der Abbildung auf den
altesten Siegeln (siche Abb. Nr. 3) aus. Das Motiv des béhmischen
Lowen, das eine direkte Beziehung zum Konig darstellt, wurde be-
reits vor der Mitte des 14. Jahrhunderts um die Figur eines Jungen
(Knaben, Knappen) erweitert, die im 15. Jahrhundert von den
Siegeln sowie dem Stadtwappen voriibergehend verschwindet. Wie
der Junge, der einen Helm mit einem Kleined hélt, Bestandteil des
Siegelfelds sowie des Stadtwappens von Slany geworden ist, wurde
nicht geklart (Erzahlung Uber den Jungen Namens Valentin, die mit
der Zeil Wenzel IV, verbunden ist, ist einer jingeren Herkunft),

Abb. Nr. 2: Willenberg, Jan (1571-1613): Blick auf die Stadt
Slany vom Nordosten, eine Zeichnung mit dem Bleistift um das Jahr
1600. Abgebildet nach der Faksimile: Jana Willenberga pohledy na
mésta, hrady a pamainé stavby kralovstvi Ceského k pocatku
17. stoleti. (Jan Willenbergs Blicke auf Stidte, Burgen und histori-
sche Bauten des Kodnigreichs Bdhmens bis zum Anfang des
17. Jhdts.) Hrsg. A. Podiaha - I. Zahradnfk, Praha 1901, Abb. Nr. 18.

Um das Panorama der Stadt einschliesslich der Vorstadte
darstellen zu kénnen, nutzte der Kiinstler die Aussicht wven
Slanskéa hora aus.

Dreiblatt mit Text: '

Abb. Nr. 3: Der groBe Siegelstock der Stadt Slany. Bronze,
Durchschnitt 63 mm, die erste Halfte des 14. Jahrhunderts. Auf
der hinteren Seite ein Halter mit dem Loch. Beschreibung:
+3igillum clvitatis slanensis+. Staatliches Bezirksarchiv Kladno,
Arbeitszentrum Slany, sign. Sb Pr S 1. Foto P. Vychadil.

Ein Bruchteil des Siegels von diesem Siegelstock angehingt
an der dltesten erhaltengebliebenen, von der Stadt Slany am
3. Februar 1348 herausgegebenen Urkunde {Archiv des Prager

Metropolitankapitels). Irgendwann vor diesem Datum musste auch
der Siegelstock hergestelll werden. AuBer einem ,gréBeren”
Siegel benutzte Slany in der vorhussitischen Zeit auch einen klei-
neren Siegelstock, der auch erhaltenblieb.

Abb. Nr. 4: Das Wappen der Stadt Slany, bewahrt von den
plastischen Verzierungen des abgerissenen Prager Tors. Cca das
3. Viertel des 15. Jhdts. Landeskundliches Museum in Slany (in
der Mauer des 1. Stockwerks eingesetzt). Folo P. Vychedil.

Abb. Nr. 5: Wirbs, Karel {1807-1878): Prager Tor in Slany.
1855, Olgemélde, Héhe 580 mm, Breite 720 mm (verkleinert).
Landeskundliches Museum in Slany, Inventarnummer 0-89. Foto
P. Vychadil.

Das Gemadlde entstand in der Zeit, als das Prager Tor bereits
niedergerissen war (1841-1842), sodaf3 der Kinstler offensichtlich
dltere Unterlagen genutzt hatte. Um einen gréBeren Kontrast zu
erreichen, hatte er die Wirklichkeit ein wenig bearbeitet”,
Trotzdem hat das Gemadlde einen groBen Dokumentarwert.

Abb. Nr. 6: Das Velvary-Tor, heraldische Ausschmiickung auf
der Nordseite des Turmes. Wende des 15. und 16. Jhdts. Foto
P. Vychodil.

In der cberen Reihe in der Mitte das Stadtwappen, links (he-
raldisch rechts) vielleicht das Wappen der Herren von Vézniky, der
Platz fir das dritte Wappen ist leer. Bislang wurde nicht einmal die
Symbelik der Wappen von der unteren Reihe geklart, sicherer sind
nur die Handwerkerwappen der Weber und Posamenter (das
erste von links) und weiter der Malzer, Tuchscherer, Tépfer und
Wagner (die letzten vier von rechts).

Abb. Nr. 7: Merian, Matthaeus (1593-1650): Blick auf Slany vom
Nordwesten. Aus dem Werk Topographia Bohemiae, Moraviae et
Silesiae, das ist Beschreibung und eigentliche Abbildung der
vornghmsten und bekandtisten Stétte und Platze in dem Kdnigreich
Boheim und einverleibten Landern, Mahren und Schlesien.
Francfurt 1650, p. 76/77, Kupferstich, Héhe 200 mm, Breite 315 mm
{verkleinert). Die Vedute wurde durch eine altere Vorlage von
J. Hoefnagel beeinfluBt {sishe Abb. Nr. 9). Bibliothek des
Historischen Instituts der Akademie der Wissenschaften der TschR,
sign. E 550/1. Foto P. Vychodil.

Abb. Nr. 8: Slany vom Norden von der Stral3e nach Zionice ge-
sehen. Aus dem Wanderblatt des Gesellen Vaclav Hora aus dem
Dorf Blahotice, herausgegeben von der Hufschmiedezunft in
Slany am 4. Marz 1829. Papier, Kupferstich, Hohe 436 mm, Breite
525 mm (Ausschnitt, verkleinert). Staatliches Bezirksarchiv
Kladne, Arbeitszentrum Slany, Sammlung der Zunftgegenstande
(ohne Signatur). Foto P, Vychodil.

Obwohl das Blatt das Datum 4. Marz 1820 als Datum der
Herausgabe tragt, ist das Jahr 1829 richlig, wie davon die beglei-
tenden Blronotizen zeugen. Die Abbildung der Stadt wurde von
der zeitgendssischen Zeichnung von P, Franz abgeleitet (siehe
Abb. Nr. 22), in der rechten unteren Ecke des Dokuments wird als
Stecher J. Rudl genannt (Prag 1828.J. Rudl fec.).

Kartenblatt Nr. 1:

Karfe Nr. 1: Slany und Umgebung auf Millers Karte von
Béhmen aus dem Jahr 1720, Miiler, Johann Christoph (1673-1721):
Mappa geographica regni Bohemiag in duodecim circulos divisae
cum comitatu Glacensi et districtu Egerano adjuncti, Norimbergae
1720, 1:132 000 (Foto 1:1), Sektion VII, VIl (eine Sektion Breite 328
mm, Hoéhe 277 mm, Ausschnitt). Landkartensammliung des
Historischen Instituts der Akademie der Wissenschaften der TschR,
sign. A-360. Abgebildet nach dem Originalbild.

Karte Nr. 2: Slany und Umgebung auf Kreibichs Landkarte der
Regicn von Rakovnik aus dem Jahr 1821, Kreibich, Franz Jacob
Heinrich (1753-1833): Charte vom Rakonitzer Kreise des
Konigreiches Boéheim, Prag 1821, 1:240 600 (vergrdBert auf 1,4,
Breite 455 mm, Hohe 360 mm, Ausschnitt). Landkartensammiung
des Historischen Instituts der Akademie der Wissenschaften der
TschR, sign. A-3157. Abgebildet nach dem Originalbild.

Karte Nr. 3: Slany und Umgebung auf der Spezialkarte der
Osterreichisch-ungarischen Monarchie aus dem Jahr 1881.
Spezialkarte von Osterreich-Ungarn, 1881. Sekiion Raudnitz und
Jungfernteinitz, Zone 4 Col. X., Kladno und Schlan, Zone Col. X,
Wien 1881, 1:75 000 (Foto 1:1, eine Sektion Breite 570 mm, Hohe
450 mm, Ausschnitt). Landkartensammiung des Historischen
Instituts der Akademie der Wissenschaften der TschR, nicht
signiert. Abgebildet nach dem Originalbild.

Kartenblatt Nr. 2:

Karte Nr. 4: Slany und Umgebung auf der sog. Ersten
Militdrischen Landesaufnahme. 1764-1767, handschriftliche
Karte, koloriert, 1:28 800, Sektion 89 {Foto 1:1, Breite 630 mm,
Hoéhe 420 mm, Ausschnitt). Osterreichisches Staatsarchiv,
Kriegsarchiv. Wien, sign. B 1X a 92. Foto Osterreichisches
Staatsarchiv, Kriegsarchiv, Wien,

Kartenblatt Nr. 3:

Karte Nr. 5: Stadtplan von Slany verfertigt vom StraBenmeister
Karel Jerdbek im Jahre 1838. Uberschrift: Situationsplan der
freien Schutzstadt Schlann aufgenommen in dem MaBstabe
1 Wiener Zoll = 12 Klftr von dem k: StraBenmeister Karl Gerzabek.
1838, Zeichnung auf Papier, unterklebt mit Leinwand, kolcriert
(auf den Ré&nden beschédigt), Breite 1850 mm, Héhe 1900 mm
(verkleinert). Landeskundliches Museum in Slany, Inven-
tarnummer 3531. Foto P. Vychodil.

Kartenblatt Nr. 4:

Karte Nr. 6: Der kaiserliche Pflichtabdruck des stabilen
Katasters der Stadt Slany. 1840, Lithographie, koloriert, 1:2 880
(Foto 1:1, 2 Blétter, ein Blatt Breite 658 mm, Hbéhe 526 mm,
Ausschnitt). Zentralarchiv der Geodésie und des Katasters Prag,
sign. B 2/a/C 6996. Foto P. Vychodil.

Kartenblatt Nr. 5:

Karte Nr. 7: Landkarte des Herrenguts Smeéno und Slany.
Undatiert (um das Jahr 1840), Papier, kolorierte Zeichnung {be-
schadigt), ohne Mafistab, Breite 1030 mm, Héhe 1030 mm (verk-
leinert, Ausschnitt). Staatliches Regionalarchiv in Prag, Fonds
Velkostatek Smedno, Inventarnummer 2631. Foto Staatliches
Regionalarchiv in Prag (M. Klimes).

Karte Nr. 8: Silhouetten der Dorfer Libovice, Tufany und
Bysefi. Detail von der vorhergehenden Karte Nr. 7, vergréBerter
Ausschnitt. Staatliches Regionalarchiv in Prag, Fonds Velkostatek
Smecno, Inventarnummer 2631, Foto Staatliches Regionalarchiv
in Prag (M. Klimes).

Kartenblatt Nr. 6:

Karte Nr. 9: Koénigliche Stadt Slany. Situations- und
Regulierungsplan. Slany 1901, Papier, kolorierter Plan, Breite 700
mm, Héhe 600 mm, chne Maf3stab (verkleinert). Staatliches Bezirks-
archiv Kladno, Arbeitszentrum Slany, Fonds Archiv der Stadt Slany.
Sammlung der Plane, ohne Inventarnummer. Foto P, Vychodil.

Kartenblatt Nr. 7:

Karte Nr. 10: Slany - die Stadt der guten Batterien Palaba.
Orientierungsplan. Undatiert {30er Jahre des 20. Jahrhunderts),
Papier, kolorierter Plan, 1:2 880, Breite 1100 mm, Hohe 700 mm
(verkleinert). Staatliches Bezirksarchiv Kladno, Arbeitszentrum
Slany, Fonds Archiv der Stadt Slany, Sammlung der Plane, Ohne
Inventarnummer, Foto P. Vychodil.

Kartenblatt Nr, 8;

Karte Nr. 11: Luftauinahme der Stadt Slany aus dem Jahre
1938. VergréBert. Militarisches topographisches Institut Dobrudka,
Zentrum tir Luftaufnahmen, sign. 4034. Foto Militirisches topo-
graphisches Institut Dobruska, © GS ACR.



Kartenblatt Nr. 9:

Karte Nr. 12: Grundplan der Entwicklung des Kreises Slany.
Hergestellt: Technisches Bdro fir die Stadtplane, Dipl. Ing. |. Be-
nes. 1941, Papier, kolorierter Plan, 1:75 000, Breite 630 mm, Hdhe
440 mm ({verkleinert). Staatliches Bezirksarchiv Kladng, Arbeits-
zentrum Slany, Fonds Archiv der Stadt Slany, Sammlung der
Pléne, ohne Inventarnummer. Foto P. Vychodil.

Kartenblatt Nr. 10:

Karte Nr. 13: Slany auf dem Stadtplan aus dem Jahre 1943.
Schlan (Slany), 3952, 1:10 000. Herausgeber und Ort der
Herausgabe nicht genannt {Herausgegeben am Lager: Landes-
vermessungsamt Béhmen und Méhren-Prag, 1943), Foto 1:1, Breite
610 mm, Hohe 460 mm, Ausschnitt. Landkartensammiung des
Historischen Instituts der Akademie der Wissenschaften der TschR,
sign. A-3256. Foto M. Vojif.

Karte Nr. 14: Slany auf dem Stadtplan aus dem Jahre 1948,
Crientierungsplane der Stadte 1:10 000. Slany, Nr. 4, Prag 1948
(Foto: 1:1, Breite 650 mm, Hdhe 420 mm, Ausschnitt).
Landkartensammlung des Historischen Instituts der Akademie der
Wissenschaften der TschR, sign. B-5049, Foto M. Vojit.
Kartenblatt Nr. 11:

Karte Nr. 15: Vertikale Luftaufnahme von Slany, 1995 (verklei-
nert). JAS AIR Luftaufnahmen, Flugplatz Hosin.

Kartenblatt Nr. 12:

Karte Nr. 16: Schiefer Blick auf das historische Zentrum von
Slany aus der Vogelperspektive, 1995 (verkleinert). JAS AIR
Luttaufnahmen, Flugplatz Hosin.

Kartenblatt Nr. 13:

Abb. Nr. 92: Blick auf Slany vom WNordwesten, Nach
Originalskizzen von Joris Hoefnagel (1542-1600) aus den 90er
Jahren des 16. Jahrhunderts bearbeilet offensichtlich von seinem
Sohn Jacob Hoefnagel (1575-1630), der dies in der illustrierten
Edition Civitates Orbis Terrarum abdruckle, deren sechster Band
unter dem Titel Theatri praecipuarum totius mundi wrkium liber V1
erschien, 1617, p. 26, Hohe 163 mm, Breite 460 mm {verkleinert).
Einzelblatt (Louny und Slany) aus den Sammlungen des
Landeskundlichen Museums in Slany, Abteilung der Landkarten
und Plane, Inventarnummer 207, koloriert. Foto P. Vychodil,

Abb. Nr. 10: Blick auf das brennende Slany. Bild des HI.
Florian in der Dekanskirche St. Godehard. Anonym, 1781, Ol auf
Leinwand, Héhe 1695 mm, Breite 885 mm {verkleinenr,
Ausschnitt). Dechanamt Slany. Foto P. Vychodil,

HI. Florian, Schutzpatron gegen Bréande, greift da zugunsten
von Slany ein. Es ist die letzte bekannte Abbildung von Slany vor
dem vernichtenden Brand vom 2. August 1795.

Abb. Nr. 11: Franz, Prokop (+ 1853): Blick auf Slany von der
Prager Vorstadt, 1838, kolorierte Zeichnung (heute verloren),
nach einer Kopie in dem Jahrbuch der stidtischen Sparkasse in
Slany, Slany 1938, Héhe 175 mm, Breite 275 mm (verkleinert).
Landeskundliches Museum in Slany. Zuwachsnummer 41/81,
Foto P. Vychadil,
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Abb. Nr. 12: Fischbach, Johannes (1797-1871); Blick auf
Slany vom Osten. Undatiert (um die Mitte des 19. Jahrhunderts),
farbige Lithographie, Wien, in der Kunsthand!ung des H.F. Maller
am Kohlmarkt Nr. 1149, Foto 1:1, Héhe 127 mm, Breite 185 mm.
Privatsarmmiung von Dipl. Ing. Jifi Popovié. Foto P, Vychodil.

Abb. Nr. 13: Blick auf Slany vom Slanska hara. Abbildung auf ei-

ner Schielischeibe. Uberschrift: Kénigliches Schiefien am 15. Juni
1873. A. Prigl Birgermeister. Anonym, 1873, Malerei auf Holz,
Hohe 580 mm, Breite 570 mm (verkleinert). Landeskundliches
Museum in Slany, Inventarnummer 536. Foto P. Vychadil.
. Abb, N 14 Stanovsky Hof. Abbildung auf einer Schief3scheibe.
Uberschrift: August Hemerka. Kdnigliches SchieBen am 11. Juni
1B68. Anonym, 1868, Malerei auf Holz, Hohe 590 mm, Breite 575
mm {verkleinert). Landeskundliches Museum in Slany, Inven-
tarnummer 570. Foto P. Vychodil,

Stanavsky Hof gehérie bereits in der Zeit vor der Schlacht auf
dem WeiBen Berg zu prunkvollen Wohngebiduden der
Biirgerfamilien in Slany. Diese Tradition wurde auch spater auf-
rechterhalten, Auf der Malerei aus dem Jahr 1868 ist der
Stanovsky Hof als ein gut gepflegter Sitz von August Hemerka,
spater Adeliger von Stanmir {1842-1911), einem agilen
Teilnehmer am &ffentlichen Leben in Slany, dargestelit.
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Abb. Nr. 15: Plastik Kopf Christi, SchiuBstein im Gewdlbe der
St. Godehard-Kirche, wahrscheinlich Wende des 15. und 16.
Jhdts. Foto P. Vychodil.

Einer der hervorragenden Belege der bdhmischen spatgotis-
chen Bildhauerkunst. Nach Expertenmeinung bewegt sich seine
Datierung in der Zeitetappe zwischen der Mitte des 15, Jhdis. bis
in die ersten Jahrzehnte des 16. Jhdts.

Abb. Nr. 16: Dekanskirche St. Godehard. Foto P. Vychodil.

Abb. Nr. 17: Velvary-Tor vom Masaryk-Platz gesehen, Foto
P. Vychadil.

Abb. Nr. 18: Geb&ude des ehemaligen Piaristenkollegs mit der
Kapelle der Jungfrau Marid Vericbung auf dem Masaryk-Platz,
Foto P. Vychodil.

Abb. Nr. 19. Bubeniek, Jindfich {1856-1835): Eingang in die
Kirche der HI. Dreifaltigkeit. Aquarell, 1927, Hohe 560 mm, Breite
450 mm (verkleinert). Landeskundliches Museum in Slany,
Inventarnummer 0-94. Foto P, Vychodil,

Abb. Nr. 20: Bubenitek, Jindfich (1856-1935): Nedvédov-
sky-Haus mit dem Rathaus. Aquarell, 1927, Héhe 565 mm, Breite
445 mm (verkleinert). Landeskundliches Museum in Slany,
Inventarnummer 0-103, Foto P. Vychodil.
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Karte Nr. 17: Bedeutende Denkmaler im hjstorischen
Zentrum der Stadt Slany. Autor und Druckvorlage J. Smilauer ©,
Texte J. Zemlitka. Foto M, Vojit.
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Karte Nr. 18: Blick auf das historische Stadizentrum von Slany.
Kolorierte Zeichnung. Autor und Druckvorlage J. Smilauer ©, Foto
M. Vejif.
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Karte Nr. 19: Prahistorische und frihmittelatterliche Funde auf
dem Gebiet der Stadt Slany. Autor und Bearbeitung V. Moucha.
Kartenblatt Nr. 19:

Karte Nr. 20: Die Region von Slany im Spiegel des Ersten und
Zweiten Proklamationsbuches der Hoftafeln 1380-1394, 1385-1410.
Karte 20a. Die zur Stadt Slany in der Zeit ihrer Grilndung zuge-
messenen Giter. Autor J. Zemligka, Druckvorlage J. Drahckoupil,
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Karte Nr. 21: Landesgiter der Stadt Slany, die 1547 konfis-
ziert wurden. Autor J. Zemligka, Druckvorlage J. Drahokoupil.
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Karte Nr. 22: Studenten des piaristischen Gymnasiums in Slany,
1808-1832. Autorin J. Krotilova, Druckvoriage J. Drahokoupil.

Nach den Materialien des Piaristengymnasiums in Stany
(Staatliches Bezirksarchiv Kladno, Arbeitszentrum Slany, Fonds
Gymnasium Slany), die in der Publikation Jubitejni pamétnik na
oslavy dvéstépadesatiletého trvani ¢. k. gymnasia v Slaném
(Jubitdumsgedenkbuch anldsslich des 250. Grindungstags des
kK. u. k. Gymnasiums in Slany) bearbeitet wurden (Hrsg. von
A. Krecar, Stany 1908). Ziffern neben den Lokalnamen bedeuten

die Zahl der Studenten aus den einzelnen Lokalitaten. Nicht
genannt wurden Ortschaften, die nicht eindeutig bestimmt werden
konnten.
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Karte Nr. 23: Stadt Slany als Verwaltungszentrum. Autor
J. Zemlicka, Druckvorlage J. Drahokoupil.
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Karte Nr. 24. Bauentwicklung der Stadt Slany. Autor
J. Krotilova, Durckvorlage J. Prahokoupil.
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Karte Nr. 25: Slany auf der Karte 1:5000. Staatskarte 1:5000,
Kladno 5-1, 050651, 5-2, 050652, 6-1, 050661, 6-2, 050662,
Praha, Tschechisches Geodetisch-Kartographischamt 1987,
4 Section (Foto 1:1, eine Sectio Breite 600 mm, H&he 400 mm,
Ausschnitt). Zentralarchiv der Geodasie und des Katasters Prag,
sign. D 5/7. Foto M. Vojif.

Innenseite des Umschlags:

Abb. Nr. 21: Kreishauptmannschaft Slany. Srp, Jan: Okresni
hejtmanstvi slanské (Kreishauptmannschaft Slany), Praha 13808,
1:100 000 (Foto 1:1, Breite 570 mm, Hohe 480 mm, Ausschnitt).
Landkartensammlung des Historischen Instituts der Akademie der
Wissenschatften der TschR, sign. A-4269. Abgebildet nach dem
Originalbild.

Abb. Nr. 22: Franz, Prckop (+ 1853): Slany vom Nerden von
der Zlonicer StraBe gesehen. Undatiert (um das Jahr 1825),
Papier, kolorierte Zeichnung, Hohe 380 mm, Breite 510 mm.
Heute verloren, nach einer im Landeskundlichen Museum in Slany
aufbewahrten Kopie {verkleinert). Foto P. Vychodil.

Hintere Seite des Umschlages:

Abb. Nr. 23: Vogt, Mauritius (1669-1730): Blick auf Slany vom
Nordwesten. Aus dem Werk Das jetztlebende Konigreich
Béhmen. In einer historisch und geographischen Beschreibung
dargestellet wie solches sowohl an Stadten, Closter, Schldssemn,
Herrschaften anjetzo zu sehen ist nebst einer kurzen Lebens-
Beschreibung aller béhmischen Herzoge und Kénige, Francturt
und Leipzig 1712, p. 132, Hohe 133 mm, Breite 160 mm.
Bibliothek des Historischen Instituts der Akademie der
Wissenschaflen der TschR, sign. C 15161, Abgebildet nach dem
Criginalbild.

Resume

The town of Slany (in German Schlan) lies in Central
Bohemia about 25 km north-west of Prague on Cerveny potok
(Red Brook). Natural conditions and the fertile land brought
about that since prehistery the neighbourhood of Slany has
been one of the permanently settled territories of Bohemia.
Dominating the town is Slanska hora {Mountain of Slany)
(330 m}, in the vicinity of which there is evidence for a Slavonic
settlement since 8th and Sth century.

In the 11th century the settlement started to concentrate in
places where the route from Prague to Saxony crossed the Red
Brook. The settlement grew and started to fulfil functions of a local
centre. Its name was derived from a ,salty” spring (Slany = Salzig
= Salt) under Mountain of Slany. In the Early Middle Ages markets
and regional princes' courts of law were held there. The Church of
St. Godehard belonging to the monastery in Ostrov {south of
Prague) was established at the latest in the 11305 on the left bank
of the Red Brook. Thanks to the fertile land the town of Slany
changed intc an economic and administration centre of the
region. Some monasteries and chapters had an imporant
ownership role in Slany and its neighbourhood.

Due to its character, Slany belonged to those locations which
following the usual pattern were transformed into towns in the 13th
century. Despite that, it did not participate in the urbanisation pro-
cess. Paradoxically this was caused by the productivity of the
market in Slany, tolls and the courts of law together with the role
Slany played in the administration of neighbouring church estates,
The joint interests of these monasteries and chapters prevented
Slany from getling the status of a town because then these insti-
tutions would have lost their incomes.

The end of the rule of Wenceslas Il (1283-1305) brought
a change. In about 1300-1304 Slany received the status of
a royal town following complex ownership changes. The town
spread over the valley of the Red Brook. The town complex also
included a district situated in lower territories around the Church
of St. Godehard and the town had the shape of an irregular pen-
tagon. Local business and market activities moved to a large
square (1,35 ha). Soon after its foundation, the construction of
stone walls started, A wall 1 250 m long with towers and four ga-
tes was built (only Velvarska Gate survives until today). Suburbs
were established beyond the walls.

The first generation of the citizens of Slany largely came from
the Czech milieu but there were also Germans. The royal town of
Slany was answerable to a sovereign and his authorised official,
Kings awarded privileges to the town, thus strengthening its legal
and economic position. Slany was governed by the law of the city of
Magdeburg. In the middle of the 14th century an exiensive recon-
struction of the Church of St. Godehard started. The boom of the
town was slowed down by the fire of 1371. It happend during the
markel and many people died. To help the town, Charles IV
(1346-1378) awarded several privileges 10 Slany. In 1378 he
permitted the city to establish a town hall in one of the houses on
the square.

Althe beginning of the 15th century Slany could be classed as
a medium sized royal town. The Church of St, Godehard remained
a municipal parish church. Before the Hussite Revelution Slany
was a town which dominated tha life of the neighbouring villages
and it benefited from its position on a busy commercial route. The
development of the town was also influenced by the consumer
requirements of Prague. Despite these activities, soclal tension
increased in the town.

At the beginning of the Hussite period the town supported the
revolution (1419-1434). The parish of St. Godehard was seized
by priests advocating communion sub utraque specie (in both
kinds - both with bread and wine). The church property was
taken by the municipal administration. During further events
Slany was controlled by different powerful groups. In 1425 the
town suffered because of the conquest of the city of Tabor.
When Slany surrendered to Emperor Zikmund in 1436, it was
rewarded by the confirmation of its privileges.

Political changes during the Hussite period favoured rich burg-
hers who took the position of moderate Utraquism. In 1448 troops
from Slany helped George of Podébrady to conquer Prague.
Together with Louny and Zatec, Slany supported George's rule in
the north-west of the country. Ladislavy Posthumus {1453-1457)
confirmed further privileges for the town by giving Slany the right to
organise a fair on St. Mathew's day (1454).

Slany remained loyal to George of Podébrady even in the
period when he was the king (1458-1471). The importance of the
municipal council increased, the power of the mayor of the town
decreased. After conflicting claims on the office of mayor in Slany,
the town became its owner in 1464. The oldest records In the
municipal book date from 1443. Slany used peaceful years to re-
construct the Church of 8t. Godehard and to renew the fortitication.

Like other royal towns, the political prestige of Stany increased
during the Hussite period. The town entered public life, the wealth
of the town and individual burghers increased, the control of the
Benedictines from Ostrov was superseded by a ,cheap® Utraquist
church., However soon the cities in general had to face hostility
from the nobility and centralist efforts of the Habshurgs.

During the reign of the Jagello dynasty (1471-1526) Slany also
acquired valuable privileges. In response to the increased pres-
sure from the nobility the town was incorporated into the Union of
Royal Towns and the Municipal Armed Union (1502). Temporary
peace was brought by the St. Wenceslas Agreement of October
1517. At the same time Slany did not forget its reputation. At the
beginning of the 16th century the late Gothic reconstruction of the
Church of 81. Godehard was completed, Municipal wealth grew
and it culminated in 1543 by the purchase of the small town of
Vran. The role of the town of Slany was strengthened by the fact
that it was the centre of the county of Slany.

An unsuccessful revolt against the Habskurgs in 1547 repre-
sented a turning point which mainly affected cities. Even though
Ferdinand 1 (1526-1564) ,pardoned” the town of Slany and retur-
ned some of its estates and revenues to it, Slany fost Vrany, so-
me other villages and other property. Despite pressures to push
cities into a political retreat, Stany managed to maintain economic
growth and to increase municipal property by new acguisitions.

In the 16th century Slany was an institutionally advanced
town. Even fires {1551, 1599, 1616) and plague epidemics (1520,
1606/1607) did not prevent the continuing stone construction
which gave the town a Renaissance spirit. Suburbs were
established outside the municipal walls. The Protestant Church of
the Holy Trinity from 1581-1602 enriched the panorama of the
town. Fish-pond cultivation and viniculture were important
activities in the neighbourhood of Slany from the Middle Ages.
The importance and scope of sheep farming increased. Tha
guilds in which craftsmen from Slany were organised played an
important role.

The majority of citizens in Slany were Czech. During the 16th
century the German minority grew. Jews lived here only in rare
cases, but from the mid-16th century ltalians appeared in Slany as
architects and stonecutters, In the 16th century the Lutheran
church began to dominate the town.

Tensions preceding the insurrection in 1618-1620 could also be
felt in Slany. Representatives of Slany were present at the
defenestration of the Habsburg vice-regents, Vilém Slavata of
Chlum and Jaroslav Bofita of Martinice (23 May 1618). Slany joint
the revolt. Its defeat had catastrophic consequences for the town
because its neighbours at near by Smeéno were precisely the fami-
ly Bofita of Martinice. In 1623 Slany was mortgaged to the Martinics
and in 1638 it was sold to them. As Catholics the Martinics
launched the anti-reformation. They bound the city by a number of
restrictions which together with a campaign of imperial, Swedish
and Saxon troops negatively impacted on the town.

As late as the 2nd halt of the 17th century the town destroyed
by the war started to revive. Some privileges were returned to the
town. In 1656 Bernard Ignac of Martinice allowed Slany to
replace servitude by a toll. The reconstruction of municipal crafts
started. Slany slowly regained the character of a productive
market centre again.

Even earlier the Utraquist and Lutheran town had become
a centre of Catholicism. In 1655 the Martinics invited the
Franciscans 1o Slany who received the cemetery Church of the
Holy Trinity. A Piarists’ College was established in the square
(1658). Thus the town obtained a high quality educational faci-
lity whose impertance extended beyond the borders of the
region. Slany started to get a Baroque character, however the
number of inhabitants did not go up. The town enclosed by
a ring of dilapidated walls did not have any reserve space. If
Slany grew, it applied mainly to the suburbs. In 1735 Slany
allegedly had 1 647 inhabitants.

Even in the 18th century the town suffered from famine and
fires. In 1752 the construction of a new imperial road to Louny
started. Slany again resumed an important role in the comrmuni-
cations network in Bohemia.

The prestige of the town was affected by the dissolving of the
county of Slany (1714), During the War in the middle of the 18th
century the town suffered from troop movements. However even
these obstacles could not prevent the cultural development. The
fame of the Piarists’ College continued only until 1777 when the
gymnasium was closed down for a lengthy period of time. The
town strengthened its role once the representative (hejtman, in
German Hauptmann)} of Rakovnik county moved his seat to Slany
in 1788.

In 1789 the Martinic family died out. The town renewed its
older efforts to obtain freedom from servitude. After negotiations
with Marie Anna who was married to Karel Josef, count of Clam,
a contract was signed in 1794, under which Slany started to be
protected by the Clam-Martinic family and became a so called
~protected city. At that time (1795) Slany had 2 557 inhabitants
living in 410 houses,

The Baroque character of Slany was destroyed by a large fire
in 1795, After that the town started to get Classicist and later
Empire character. In the 1st half of the 19th century Slany was an
ordinary and quite pleasent town with prospering crafts. The lo-
cation of the town on the main imperial road and the provision of
a post office directly in Slany encouraged trade. The fairs in Slany
were well known in the whole region. In 1836 the construction of
the first factory in Slany started - a sginning mill which became
the second largest factory in Austria. In the 30s a coal mine was
opened to the nonh-east of Slany, later called Caroli. Between
1823 and 1850 the municipal walls and gates were insensitively
torn down. The Piarists’ Gymnasium renewed its activity in 1808,
however it was again closed in 1832,

In 1850 Stany became the seat of the district and also
acquired other administrative functions {(district court, district tax
authority, mining authority). Since the 1860s the industry deve-
loped quickly. In 1872 the machinery plant Bolzang Tedesco was
opened and it becarme a predecessor of Ceskomoravska Kolben
Dandk {CKD). The first gas lighting was put into operation on
29. August 1871. The railway was completed in 1873 and it pro-
vided for a direct connection between Slany and Prague. The
Czech capital grew and it started to penetrate into all fields of
econamic activities. The road network expanded in the district.
Medern social and health care facilities were built (1884 a hos-
pital, 1890 a poor hospital, 1898 an orphanage). The establi-
shment of council schools in 1877 encouraged the construction
of new school buildings. New economic schools were establi-
shed. An important cultural event was the foundation of a mu-
seum in 1885. In the same year Slany built its own theatre.
A public library opened in 1897, In 1884 Slany reacquired the
tittle ,the royal town",

In the 1880s new residential houses and public buildings grew
between the town and the railway station. Among the larger fac-
tories the important ones were Vilém Michl's factory producing bi-
cycles and a joint stock factory producing fertilisers. Both were
established in 1894. In 1902 the construction of a splendid District
House was completed in NadraZnl {Railway station) street in the
Neo-Renaissance style. Municipal parks were founded. On the si-
te of the pond Kvi¢ek a swimming pool was opened (1902). In
1910 Slany had 9 695 inhabitants with 721 houses.





